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Legislative File No:  2005-0546 and 2005-0527 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Hill, City Council President 
 
DATE: August 11, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Change City Council Regular Meeting of September 21, 2005 to September 14, 2005 
 
At the August 3, 2005 City Council Meeting I had requested Council consider the following two changes 
to the meeting schedule.   
 

• August 24, 2005 Regular Work Session – change location from Rochester Hills Municipal 
Offices, 1000 Rochester Hills Drive to the Rochester Hills Museum at Van Hoosen Farm – 
Dairy Barns.   

 
• September 21, 2005 Regular Meeting – change meeting date to September 14, 2005 due to 

MML Convention.   
 
At the August 17th meeting, I am asking Council to consider each of these changes individually.   
 
The first resolution for consideration (2005-0546) is to move the September 21, 2005 Regular Meeting to 
September 14, 2005.  The MML Convention will be held from Tuesday September 20th through Friday, 
September 22, 2005.  A number of Council Members will be attending the MML Convention and there is 
a good possibility that Council would not have a quorum at the September 21, 2005 Regular meeting.  
With the need to adopt the budget and set the Millage rate, it is important for Council to hold two 
business meetings in September. 
 
The second resolution for consideration (2005-0527) is a request to change the location from the 
Rochester Hills Municipal Offices to the Van Hoosen Farm Dairy Barns.  The August 24, 2005 Regular 
Work Session will be used as one of the four Budget Work Sessions which are all being held at the Dairy 
Barns. 
 
Upon approval of any changes the Clerk’s Office will provide appropriate notice pursuant to the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
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